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THE LONG HILL TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
759 Valley Road
Gillette, NJ 07933

John Esposito Phone 208-647-124
Business Administrator Fax  908-647-7818
Board Secretary E-Mail jesposito g longhill.org

October 1, 2009

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Long Hill Township School District
County of Momis

Gitllette. New Jersey 07933

Dear Board Membuers:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Long Hill Township School District
(District) for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2009, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation. including
all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best
of our knowledge and beliel the data presented i this report 1s accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a mamner designed 1o present fairly the Ninancial position and
results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s
financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual linancial report is presented in four sections: introductory.
finaneial, statistical. and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal
letter, the District’s organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial
section includes the general-purpose tinancial statements and schedules. as well as the
auditors” report thereon. The statistical section includes selected hinancial and
demographic information, generally presented on a mulu-year basis. The District is
required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions ot the Single
Audit Act of 1984, as amended by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the
LS. Office of Management and Budget Circular A - 133, Audits ol State and | .ocal

Sinele Audit Policy tor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid
Pavments. Information related to this single audit, including the auditors™ report on
complianece and on internal control over financial reporting and compliance with
requirements applicable to each major program and internal control over compliance. are
included in the single audit section of this report.
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1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Long Hill Township School
Distriet 1s an independent reporting entity within the eriteria adopted by the GASH as
established by GASB Statement No. 14, All funds and account groups of the District are
included in this report. The Long Hill Township Board of Education and all its schools
constitute the District’s reporting ¢ntity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate o grade levels K
through 8. These include regular as well as special education for handicapped youngsters.
[he District's vear-end entollment for the 2008-2009 fiscal year was 1,028 students.,
which 1s 37 students less than the previous year's enrollment. Enrollment in the district
has declined the past four yvears. With the current economic climate and real estate sales
that are fairly stagnant. the district does not anticipate any sizeable increase in enrollment
in the immediate future. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of
the District over the last ten vears.

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change
2008-049 1028 {(3.47%)
2007-08 1063 (1.5%%)
2006-07 1081 (2.9%)
2005-06 1113 (.01%)
200405 1118 1.91%
2003-04 1097 1.57%
2002-03 1OR0 4.03%
2001-02 1038 4.71%
200010 o] 4 54%,
(RS R G438 7.053%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: |he cconomic climate, combined
with state budgetary restrictions. continue to present a signiticant challenge to budget
development. The 2009-10 budget reflected only a 2.94% increase in the local tax levy.
vel passed by only a very small margin. Unlortunately. the district does not have
sufficient free balance to allow for any appropriate measures to reduce the impact of the
hudget increase on taxpayers. The budget. as reviewed and approved by the Exceutive
County Superintendent. reflects numerous instances of shared services and joint
purchasing 1o help reduce costs. The budget also met all ol the efficiency standards
cstablished by the New Jersey Department of Education.




3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: During the 2008-09 school vear. the district was able to
purchase a new series of mathematies textbooks and resource materials for grades
Kindergarten through six. The district launched a new website in July 2008 with
enhanced communication capacity. Fach teacher in the district now maintains their own
webpage, Broadeast communication of school and distniet informauon, including Board
ol Education meeting agendas, is dome through clectronic mail. In an effort to be
environmentally responsible, the district has eliminated the distribution of almaost all
paper flvers to students and has instead initiated a weekly email message to parents that
contains all of this imformatuom,

The students in the Long Thil Township School District continue to perform well on
standardized and state tests. The district has met the Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)
standard required by the Federal No Child eft Behind legislation at all grade levels. The
district is particularly proud of the 100% proficiency attmined by the eighth grade students
in 2008-09 in language arts literacy

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is
responsible tor establishing and maintaining internal control designed 1o ensure that the
assets of the District are protected from loss. theft, or misuse. and 1o ensure that adequate
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Internal control 1s
designed to provide reasonable. but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.
I'he concept ol reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not
exceed the benehits hkely o be derived: and () the valuation of costs and benetfits
reguires estimates and judgments by management,

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance. the District also is
responsible for ensuring that adequate internal contrel 15 1n place to ensure compliance
with applicable Jaws and regulations related to those programs. Internal control is also
subject to penedic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier. tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control. including that portion related 1o the federal awards and
state financial assistance programs. as well as to determine that the District has complied
with applicable laws and regulations.

5} BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the
District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary contrals 1s to
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropnated budget
approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for
the general fund. the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project length
budgets are approved for capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund.
The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal vear s reflected in the financial
section,

2.2
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An encumbrance accounting system is used 1o record outstanding purchase commitments
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at vear-cnd are either canceled or are included
as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounis 1o be
reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2009,

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:  The District’s accounting records
reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  The accounting system of the District 1s organized
on the basis of funds and account groups. These [unds and account groups are expliained
in “Notes 1o Financial Statements™, Note 1.

T) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by
the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report. the
District continues to meet 1ts responsibility for sound financial management. The
following schedule presents a summary of the general fund. special revenue fund and debi
service fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 and the amount and
percentages of increases and decreases in relation to prior vear revenues,

| | inc/pec) from 2007-08 w
Revenueg '_ l Amount T_ Percent of Total | Dollars __Percent |
. = ot 2z
| Local Sources: =y ;e ‘:_ |
Tax Levy $14.168,767 | 9060% | | $739 623 _ 551%
State Sources _ 51.098.476 % | 3108 | 291%
Other . 396,980 - 062% | _ §913 | | 1040%
| Federal Sources $276725 | |  176% | | (88.347) | | -794%
S 71l | - i I Y L
Total 515,630 048 | 100.00% §771496 | |  519%

L he increase in Local sources is primanly attributed to an increase in the local tax levy of
$739.623.

The following table presents a summary of general fund. special revenue fund, and debr
service fund expenditures for the fiscal vear ended June 30. 2009: e -
‘ Inc /iDec ) from 2007-08

Expense | | Amount Percentof Total | |  Dollars Percent
: — - _Percent_|
Current Expense $13621502 | | 87.48% | | 3443528 | T 3.37% |
| Caputal Outiay ~ $28,358 | 0.18% $18,155 177 94% |
| Special Projects | $402.258 . 258% $5,179 | 1.30%
Debt Service | I - R o
 Principal $835000 | |  536% | | $15000 1.83% |
Interest $684,719 | | 4.40% ($38.912) | | -5.38%
| Total $15571837 | | 100.00% | S442950 | | 2.93% |

Note: Excludes “on-behal ™ payments. lease purchase requisitions and capital projects.



2.4

The increase in Current Expense is primarnily due to increases in salaries, increased cost of
health benefits and rising special education costs. The Debt Service decrease is due to a
slight varation in the pavment schedule for outstanding bonds,

8) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2009, the District’s outstanding debt
issues decreased from the previous vear and totaled $14.197.000 of general obligation
bonds.

9) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Distriet is guided in large
part by state statute as detailed in “Notes to Financial Statements”, Notes | and 2. The
District has adopted a cash management plan which reguires it to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental |nit
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in
New Jersey. The law requires governmental units o deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in NJ, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act,

10) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various lorms of insurance. including
but not limited to general lahlity. automobile Hability and comprehensive/collision.
hazard and thefl insurance on property and contents, and fidelny bonds. The Board
participates in joint insurance workman’s compensation and health benefits trusts with
other distnets,

11) OTHER INFORMATION: _Independent Audil - State statutes reguire an annual
audit hy independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants,
I'he accounting irm of William Colantano, Jr. was selected by the Board. In addition to
meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet
the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended by the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB
Circular Letter 04-04. The Auditors” report on the general-purpose financial statements
and combming and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial
section of this report. The auditors” reports related specitically 1o the single audit are
included in the single audit section of this report.

12) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the
members of the Long Hill Township School Board for their concern in providing fiscal
accountability to the eitizens and taxpavers of the school district and thereby contributing
their full support to the development and maintenance of our hnancial operation. The
preparation ol this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and
dedicated services of our inancial and accounting stafT.

Respectfully submirted.

Rene Roviar
School Superintendent
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A Prafessconal Cororation

Certified Public Accountant 100 Route 31 Narth

Public School Accountant Washington, NJ 07882 - 1530
Registered Municipal Accountant Fax # (308) 689-8388

{808) 689-5002

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

September 11, 2009

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Long Hill Township School District
County of Marris, New Jersey

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Board of Education of the Long Hill Township School District in the County of Morris, as of and for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Long Hill Township Board of Education management. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Long Hill Township Board of Education
in the County of Morris, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued a report dated September
11, 2009 on my consideration of the Long Hill Township Board of Educaticn's internal control over
financial reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That repert is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered is assessing the results of my audit.
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The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information are not a
required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. | have applied certain
imited procedures. which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, | did not audit the information and express no opinion on it,

My audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Long Hill Township Board of Education’s basic financial statements
The accompanying introductory section, and other supplementary information, such as, the
combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical
tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term
debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in my opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly. | express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance
are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by US Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”
and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid" and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

; Pt
ﬂ/ :flf f,!.‘.,;_.,_' /f"”/; {.1.-;_

William M. Colantano, Jr.
Public School Accountant
No. CS 0128
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

I'he discussion and analvsis of Long Hill Township Public School District’s financial

performance provides an overall review of the School District’s linancial activities lor the

tiscal vear ended June 30, 2009, The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at
the School District’s financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the
notes o the basic inancial statements and financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the School Distriet’s financial performance.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for 2009 are as lollows:

In total. net assets increased $307.093 [rom 2008,

Gieneral revenues accounted for $16.105.338 in revenue or 97.23 percent
ol all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of charges tor
services. operating grants and contributions accounted for $458.484 or 2.77
percent of total revenues of $16,563,822,

Total assets of governmental activities decreased by $599.7360 as
cash and cash equivalents decreased hy $205 910, receivables and
other assets increased by $187.938 and capital assets decreased by
$581.764,

The School District had $16.256.729 in expenses: only $458.484 of
these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services,
grants or contributions.  General revenues (primarily property taxes)
of $16,105.338 were adequate to provide for these programs.

Among major funds, the General Fund had $14.605.297 in revenues
and $14.582.73 lin expenditures, The General Fund's balance increased
$25.629 over 2008,

10.0



Using this Generally Aceepted Accounting Principals Report (GAAP)

I'his annual report consists of a series of financial statlements and notes to those
statements. These statements are orgamzed so the reader can understand Long Hill
Township Public School District as a financial whole. an entire operation entity. The
statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial
activities.

[ he Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the
activities of the whole School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School
District’s finances and a longer-term view of those finances. Fund [inancial statements
provide the next level of detail, For governmental lunds. these statements tell how
services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The
fund financial statcments also look at the School District’s muost signilicant funds with all
other non-major funds presented in total in one column. In the case of Long Hill
Township Public School District. the General FFund 15 by far the most significant fund.

Reporting the School Distriet as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to
provide programs and activities, the view ol the School District as a whole looks at all
financial transactions and asks the question, “How did we do financially during 20097
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities answer this question. | hesc
statements include all assets and habilities using the accrual busis of accounting similar 1o
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes
into account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless ol when cash is
reccived or paid.

These two statements report the School District’s net assets and changes in thosce assets.
I'his change in net assets 1s important because it tells the reader that. for the school
distriet as a whole. the financial positions of the School District has improved or
diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors. some financial.
and some not. Noen-financial factors include the School Distriet’s property tax base.
current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition. required
cducational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District reports
governmental activities. Governmental activities are the activities where most of the
School Distriet’s programs and services are reported including, but not limited to.
instruction, support services. operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation uand extracurricular activities.

10.1



Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

I'he analysis of the School District’s major funds begins on page 16. Fund financial
reports provide detailed information about the School District’s major funds.  The School
istrict uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions, However.
these fund financial statements focus on the School District’s most significant funds. The
School District’s major governmental funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund.
Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School District’s activities are reported in governmental funds. which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at vear-end available for
spending in the future vears. These Junds are reported using an accounting method called
modified accrual accounting. which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The povernmental fund stutements provide a detailed shont-
term view of the School District’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future o finance educational
programs. The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in
the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is
reconciled in the financial statements.

The School District as a Whaole

Recall that the Statement ol Net Asscts provides the perspective of the School District as
a whole,

Table | provides a summary of the School Distriet’s net assets for 2009 compared to
20008.

10.2



Tahle 1
MNet Assets

10.3

e Variance
Assets ) 6/30/08 6/30/2008 Daliars Percent
' Current and Other '
| Assels ) | $651 108 $658,975 (58867) | -1.34%
| Capital Assets $33,642,750 |  $34.224 514 (5581764 170% |
L TOTAL ASSETS $34,293.858 |  $34,884 489 ($590.631) | -169%
Liabilities o B _ N
Long-term liabilities 514.5&1,3@_@4_ $15,529.631 | (3868.283) .5.59“_@‘{
Otherliabiites 3698610 $728,051 (529.441) | -4.04% |
TOTAL LIABILITIES |  $15359,958 | $16257682 |  (SBO7724) | -552% |
_NetAssets
Invested in Capital
Assels, — . ,
_ Net of Debt $19 445 750 $19,192,514 $253236 | 132%
| Restricted - $96.611  $118.474 ($21.863) | -18.45%
 Unrestricted = (8608 461) (5684,181) 975720 | 11.07%
| TOTAL NET ASSETS | $18,933.900 | $18626,807 |  $307083 | 165% |

Total assets deereased ($590.631). Cash and cash equivalents deercased by (§202.405).
receivahles and other assets increased by $193.538 and capital assets decrcased by

($581.764.) Unrestricied net assets of the School District. the part of net assets that can
he used 1o finance day o day activibies withouwt constramnts estabhshed by grants or legal
requirements. increased by $23.720.

lable 2 shows the changes in net assets trom fiscal year 2008,



Table 2

Changes in Net Assets

10.4

— g Variance
_ 6/30/2009 ~ B/30/2008 Dollars ~~ Percent |
Revenues - - | .
| Program Revenues: — - _‘
Charges for Service 360627 | 345900 34 727 10 30% |
_ Operating Grants/Contributions 5407857 $404 658 _$3.199 | 0.79%
General Revenues. | i _es apno _ I
o Property Taxes | $14,168,767 |  $13.429 144 $739623 |  551%
Unrestricted Grants $1,897 379 $2.334,149 (436,770} | -18.71%
Investment Income 313870 | _$32892 ] @ (818822) | -57.57%
| _ Other |  $25322 |  §28107|  ($52785)| -991%
TOTAL REVENUES | $16 563 822 516,274 650 $289,172 |  178%
Program Expenses N - ]
Instruction-Regular | $5620816 35,871,643 (5250.827) | -4.27% |
Instruction-Special Educatmn $2,621360 |  $2373 644 5247716 | 10 44“:‘
Extracurricular Activities $75,330 $56.521 | $18.809 33 28% | |
| Support Services o
S ~ Tuition $502,813 8513412 ($10.599) -2.06% |
. Pupils and Instructinnal Staff $2.465,804 $2,436315 | $20480 |  1.21% |
General and Business Admin. $999666 | 2 $926.270 573,346 | 7.92%
e School Administration | $727.558 | $823.156 | (395.598) | -11.61% |
Gperatmm’MarnL of Facilities 51,665,687 $1578975, ~~  $86712|  549%
Pupil Transportation |  $876.4599 $973,865 (397.366) | -10.00%
Food Services-Milk Program $24557 | $27,609 ($3.052) | -11.05% |
_interest on Long term debt $676.630 | $716,315 (S39676) |  -5.54% |
o TOTAL EXPENSES | 516,256, zz_g_] $16,297.725 (S40.896) | -025%

-IEQ@SE :.‘Ef:l:e::-r-easg) Met Assets

$307,093 | ($23.075) |

$330,168 | 1,430.85% |




10.5

Governmental Activities

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the need to routinely seck voter
approval for the School District operations.  Property taxes made up 85,71 percent of
revenues for governmental activities for the Long Hill Township Public School District
tor fiscal year 2009,

Instruction comprised 51.16 percent of district expenses. Support service expenses make
up 44.68 percent of the expenses and interest expense equals 4.16 percent.

The Statement of Activities shows the cost ol program services and the charges for
services and prants oflsetting those services. Table 3 shows the 1otal cost of services and
the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these services supported by tax
revenue and unrestricted State entitlements.

Tahle 3
Cost of Services

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services |

o 6/30/2009 6/30/2008 6/30/2008 | 6/30/2008 |
Dinstructon $8,317,506 | $8301808 |  $8256317 |  $8246308

| Support Services — ] e

_  Tuten | $502.813 $513412 | $271,061|  $283.066.00 |
Pup_ﬁs___and Instructional Staff §2.465,804 | $2,436,315 | $2,333,737 | $2.303.,292.00
General and Business Admin._|_____ S999.666 | S926270 | $999.666 |  3926.270.00

 School Administration | $727,558 |  $823,156 | $727.558 | 823,156 00 |

| Operation/Maint of Facilities $1666687 |  $1578975 $1.6B5687 | $1578,975.00 |
__ Pupll Transportation $876,499 | $9?3_865_ 3876, 499 $973,865.00
Fot}d Sema::es Milk Pregram | $24 557 327609 (8B 919) | (34 070.00)
' Interest on Long term debt 3676639  5716.315 $676,639  $716,315.00
Total | $16.266,729 | $16.207.725 |  $15,798.245 | $15,847,167 00 |




Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between lcacher and student. Pupils and instructional staff include the
activities involved with assisting staf? with the content and process of teaching o
students

Gieneral Administration, school adnumistration and business include expenses associated
with administrative and financial supervision of the district.

Operation and maintenance of facilities activities mvolve keeping the school grounds.
buildings and cquipment 1n an effective working condition.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and
from school. as well as to and Irom school activities. as provided by state law.

Extracurricular activities include expenses related w student activities provided by the
School District which are designed to provide opportunities for students to participate in
school events, public events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation.
enjovment and skill improvement.

Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest
and other related charges to debt of the School District.

The dependence upon tax revenues is apparent. For all activities general revenue support
15 97.23 percent. The community. as a whale, is the primary support for the Long Hill
Township Public School Thstrict,

The Sehool District’s Funds

Information about the School District’s major funds starts on page 16. These funds are
accounted for using the moditied acerual basis of accounting. All governmental funds
had total revenues of $16.530.337 and expenditures of $16.526.771. The net change in
lund balance for the vear was most signilicant in the General Fund. an increase of
525629, The School District is able to mect current operating costs with no urgent need
for additional funds,

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and 15 based on
accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements. and
¢encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

During the course of the fiscal 20009 year. the School District amended its General Fund
budget as needed. The School District used program based budgeting and the budpeting
systems are designed to tightly control total program budgets but provide tlexibility for
program management,

10.6



For the General Fund, budger basis revenue and other financing sources was $7.706 over
original budgeted estimates of $13,710.265. This difference was due primarily to
additional state aid.

The General fund revenues and other financing sources of the School district were over
expenditures by approximately $25.629. The financial position of the School District

gained some strength, and the Board and administration are permitting only purchases of

items essential 1o teaching and learming in order to increase fund balance,
Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal vear 2009, the School District had $33.642.750 invested in land.
huildings, furniture and equipment. and vehicles. Table 4 shows fiscal 2009 halances
compared to 2008,

Table 4
Capital Assets at Year End (Net of Depreciation)

10.7

o e -VBTI'EHCE
e e o 6/30/2008 | 6/30/2008 | = Dollars _Percent |
Land_ _ | sBs67700| 8567700 $0.00 0.00% |
Buldings and Improvements $24986,573 | $25535299 |  (3548726) |  -2.15%
‘Machinery and Equipment |  $85927 |  $118.366 ($32.438) | -27.41%
' Transportation Equipment_  $2,550 53,150 ($600) | -19.05%
- ~ Total | $33.642.750 | $34.224,514 ($581.764) | -170% |

Overall capital assets decreased $307,093 from liscal year 2008 1o fiscal vear 2009,
Increases m capital asscts were offset by depreciation expenses for the vear,

Debt Administration
At June 30, 2009, the School District had $14.661.348 as outstanding debt. Of this
amount, $464.348 is for compensated absences, and the balance of $14,197.000 is for

honds for school construction.

At June 30, 2009, the School Distriet’s overall legal debt margin was $55.398,558 and
the unvoted debt margin was $41.028.720.
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Table 5
Outstanding Bonded Debt at June 30

S _—_J Varlance ]
- | 6/30/2009 \ 6/30/2008 |  Dollars _Percent
ISSUE I il R )
| 1990 School Bond | $4/8000 |  $728000 |  (5250.000) 34 34% |
| 2001 Refunding 52,055.000 | $2,490,000 | 15435.000) | -17.47%
_ 2004 School Bond | $11.664.000 | $11.814000 | (8150 000) EEF
|l_  Total l $14,197.000 $15032000 |  (S835000) |  -555%

For the Future

The Long Hill Township Public School is presently in fair financial condition. A primary
concern is rebuilding the district’s unreserved balance to 2%. The district has restricted
purchases to essential items only in the coming year's budget in order to reach this goal.
However. tuture tinances are not without challenges as the community continues to grow
and state funding 1s decreased.

Long Hill Tovwnship s primarily a residential community. with very few ratables: thus the
burden is focused on homeowners 1o foot the tax burden. New legislation that Innits the
annual increase tax levy increase and restnets the flexibibity of schools to develop and
manage a fair and workable budget. was made into law in an attempt to control property
taxes. Numerous other preces of legislation are pending which will present a challenge to
school administration to provide an excellent education within significant governmental
constraints.

['he Long Hill Township Pubhic School Distriet’s system for financial planning.
budgeting. and internal financial controls are well regarded. The District plans w
continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

I'his financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpavers. investors and creditors
with a general overview of the School District’s finances and to show the School
District’s accountahility for the money it receives. 11 vou have questions about this report
or need additional information contact John Esposito. School Business
Administrator/Board Sceretary, Long Hill Township Board of Education. 759 Valley
Road. Gillette. N1 07933 or emanl at jesposito’a longhill.org,



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The staternent of net assets and the statement of activites display mformation about the Distict
These statemeants include the financial actwilies of the gverall Distnct, except for fiduciary
activities. Eliminations have bean made to minimze the double counting of inteinal aclivites.
These stalements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the District

12



ASSETS

Cash & Cash Eguivalents
Receivables, Net
Internal Balances
Bond Issuance Costs, Net
Restncted Assels

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Capita! Assets, Net (Note 4)
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Accrued Interest
Payable to Governments
Deferred Revenue
Long-Term Liabilities (Note 5)
Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year
Compensated Absences Payable
Total Ligbilites

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted For

Capial Projecis

Capital Reserves
Unresincted

13

-1
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2009
Govern- Business-
mental Type
__Activities Activities Total
g 48583 % 6,591 55174
436.940 425 437 365
(18.203) 20170 1,967
82,220 B2 220
74,382 74 382
33842750 33,642,750
34 266 6872 27.186 34 283 858
303,432 1.759 305191
293,954 203 954
22 998 22 998
76 467 76.467
875,000 875000
13,322,000 13,322.000
464 348 454 348
16,358,180 1,759 15,358.958
19,445 750 19,445,750
22229 22,229
74,382 74 382
{633 888) 25427 (608 461)
$ 18008473 § 25 427 18,933,900

TOTAL NET ASSETS

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The individual fund statements and schedubes present more detailed information for the
indwidual fund in a formal that segregates information by fund type
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Total Net Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Fund (from B-2) 5 3.566

Amounts Reported for Governmantal Activities in the Statement of
Activities (A-2) are Different Baecause:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allccated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expenses This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeds capital outlays in the pericd,
Capital Qutlays ] 50421
Depreciation Expense 532,185
(581,764)
Repayment of debt principal and capital leases are expendi-
tures in the governmental funds. but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities 10 the statement of net assets and are
not reported in the statement of actvities:
Debt Principal Payments 835,000

Governmental funds report the effect of Issuance costs and
premiums when debt is first 1ssued, whereas these amounts
are deferred & amortized in the statement of activities
Amortization of Bond Issuance Costs (B,880)

In the statement of aclivities. interest on long-term debl is
accrued regardiess of when due. In the governmental funds
interest is reported when due  The accrued interest is a
reconciling item 16 960

In the statement of activities, compensated absences & early retirement
benefits are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In
the governmental funds. however, expenditures for these items are reported
in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned
amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in
the reconciliation; when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount, the
difference i1s an addition to the reconciliation. 33,283

Change in Net Assels of Governmental Activities

e

298,165

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Racaivables from Other Governments.

Federal
Interfund Receivable
Taotal Current Assets

Moncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Teotal Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabllities:
Accounts Payable

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2009

21
B-4

Milk Service
Fund

6.591

425
20,170

27.186

3,906
3.906

27,186

1,759

25427

25,427




LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services,
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs
Total Operating Revenues

Other Expenses:

Cost of Sales
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Federal Sources:

Special Milk Program

Interest Earned on Investments
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Change in Net Assels
Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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Milk Service
Fund

$ 27.877

27 877

24 557

24 557

3,320

5,589

5,608

8,928

16,499

$ 25427




LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Custamers
Payments to Vendors {Net)
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Interfund Receivable
Federal Sources
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Interest Earned on Investments
Net Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Met Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2008

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2009

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by

{Used For) Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Met Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities

23
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Milk Service
Fund

S 27,877
(24,380)

3,497

{5,534)
5533

()

oo

3.505

3,086

$ 6591

5 3,320

177

$ 3,497

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2009
Student
Unemployment Activity Fayroll
Compensation Agency Agency
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 29 448 102,447 67,779
Interfund Receivable 13274
TOTAL ASSETS 42722 102.447 67,779
LIABILITIES
Interfund Payable 15,241
Accounts Payable 5634
Due to Student Groups 102 447
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings 52 538
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5634 102 447 67,779
NET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims

& Other Purposes ¥ 37.088

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

25
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Unemployment
Compensation
Fund

ADDITIONS

Contributions,
Plan Members
Investment Earnings-Interest

3 22,359

507

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS

Unemployment Claims

22 866

56,578

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of the Year

(33.712)

70,800

Met Assets, End of the Year

37,088

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Long Hill Township School
District {District) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to local governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant accounting
policies of the District are described below

The basic financial statements include;

A Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) providing an analysis of the Districts over-
all financial position and results of operations.

Financial statements prepared using full-accrual accounting for all of the District's activities.

A Reporting Entity

The District is a Type 1l district located in the County of Morris, State of New Jersey. As a Type |
district, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education. The Board is
comprised of nine members elected to three-year-terms. The purpose of the district is to educate
students in Grades K-8 The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2009 of 1,028
students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity as set forth in
Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards, is whether:

1. The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name.)

2. The District holds the corporate powers of the organization.

3 The District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

4. The District is able to impose its will on the organization.

5. The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/ burden on the District.
6. There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District.

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOQOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the District. For the
most part, the effect of interfund activity as been removed from these statements.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific program. Program revenues include 1) charges to students or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a aiven function
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. The District has elected to treat all of its governmental funds as major funds and they
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measure-
ment focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability i1s incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied, Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expendi-
tures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, early retirement, arbitrage
rebates, and post employment healthcare benefits, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, tuition and interest associated with the current fiscal pericd are all considered to
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
As under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the
entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school
year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the
fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive
meneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an
accounts receivable. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only
when the District receives cash.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Cont'd)

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to students for tuition, fees, rental,
material, supplies, or services, provided, 2} operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital
grants and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all property taxes, and
unrestricted state aids.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted, as they are needed.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used tc
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional
equipment. which are classified in the Capital Outlay sub fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance
capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are
derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result
in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of
grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase
of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by
board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
from State and Federal Government (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the
Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purpeses in the Special Revenue Fund.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than
those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary
notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on
the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election,

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs.




LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C.Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Cont'd)

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

Proprietary Fund Types

30

Proprietary Fund - The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net
income, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles
applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description
of the Proprietary Funds of the District:

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The stated intent is that
the cost (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or
services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily through
user charges: or, where the District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Milk Service Fund.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a current financial resources measurement focus.
This means that all assets and liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their
activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable.
Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases {revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an
expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund
balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years

Light Trucks & Vehicles 4 Years

Heavy Trucks & Vehicles 6 Years



31
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C_Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Cont'd)

Fiduciary Fund Types

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held
by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
government’s and/ or other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The following is a description of the Trust and Agency
Funds of the District.

Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund — This fund is used to account for the portion of
employee deductions for unemployment compensation required to be deposited and
accumulated for future unemployment claims under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method.”

Student Activities Agency Fund — This fund is used to account for funds derived from athletic
events or other activities of pupil organizations and accumulated for payment of student
group activities.

Payroll Agency Fund — This fund accounts for the withholding and remittance of employee
salary deductions

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE) and the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
District's Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASE after
November 30, 1989.

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted
upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line
itemn accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level
of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJAC 6:20-
2A2(m)1. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resclution. Budget
amendments during the year ended June 30, 2009 were insignificant.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the year. For Governmental Funds there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of
the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only
and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the Governmental Fund Types. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Cantinued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Cont'd)

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

E. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in Governmental Funds other than the Special Revenue Fund are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund for which the District has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

F_ Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

G. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2008-2009 and 2007-2008 were based on rates established by
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been
determined

H. Short-Term Interffund Receivables/Payables

Short-Term Interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges
for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one
year.

I. Inventories and Prepaid tems

Inventories and prepaid items, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase.

Enterprise Fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-
out (FIFO) method. The commeodities inventory value at balance sheet date is reported as a
deferred revenue as title does not pass to the school district until the commodities are used.
Prepaid items in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for services that will
benefit periods beyond June 30, 2009.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
J Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicles and
furniture and equipment, are reported in the government-wide financial statements. The District
defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,000 and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the
date of donation. Land values are recorded based on information provided by the Township.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized.

All reported capital assets, except for land and construction in progress, of the District are
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated lives:

Assels Years
Buildings 50
Building Improvements & Portable Classroom 50
Land Improvements 20
Furniture 20
Maintenance Equipment 15
Musical Instruments 10
Athletic Equipment 10
Audio Visual Equipment 10
Office Equipment 5to 10
Computer Equipment 51010
Vehicles 5t0 10

K. Compensaled Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation and sick leave) as directed
by Governmental Accounting Standards Board statement number 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for
Compensated Absences.” A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District's personnel policy. The District's policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave
and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by
the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the Districts’ agreements with the various
employee unions.

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the vesting method, whereby the liability
15 calculated by vesting balances as of the balance sheet date for which a payment is probable.
Salary related payments for the employer's share of social security and medicare taxes are
included

For the government-wide statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the
following year. In accordance with GAAP, in the fund financial statements, all of the compensated
absences are considered long-term and therefore are not a fund liability. This represents a
reconciling item between the fund and government-wide presentations.
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

L. Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue in the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund represents cash, which has
been received but not yet earned. See Note 1 (E) regarding the Special Revenue Fund.

M. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and in internal service fund types in the fund financial
statements. long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are
deferred and amortized over the Ife of the bonds using the straight-line method which
approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond
premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over
the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reporied
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses.

M. Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use
for a restricted purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative plans for future use of
financial resources that are subject to change.

In the government-wide statements, net assets represent the difference between assets and
liabilities. Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the balance of long-term debt used to finance these
assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations externally imposed on their
use either through enabling legisiation or other restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws
or requlations of other governments. The District's restricted net assets in the governmental
activities as of June 30, 2009 consists of the followings:

Capital Projects $ 22,229
Capital Reserve 74,382
$ 96611

0. Comparative Data/Reclassifications

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the
District's financial position and operations. Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.
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JUNE 30, 2009
{Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

P Allocation of Indirect Expenses

Certain expenses, which have not been charged to a specific function in the District's fund financial
statements, have been allocated to the functions for the government-wide statements. Employee
benefits, on-behalf TPAF pension contributions, reimbursed TPAF social security contributions and
compensated absences accruals have been allocated based on salaries by function, Depreciation
expense which was not specifically identified by function has been allocated based on the current
year expenses by function

NOTE 2. TAX ASSESSMENTS AND PROPERTY TAXES

Property valuations (assessments) are determined on true values as arrived at by a cost approach,
market data approach and capitalization of net income where appropriate. Current assessments
are the results of new assessments on a like basis with established comparable properties for
newly assessed or purchased properties. This method assures equitable treatment to like property
oWwWners.

Upon the filing of certified adopted budgets by the municipality, the municipality's local school
districts, and the county, the tax rate i1s struck by the County Board of Taxation based on the
certified amounts in each of the taxing districts for collection to fund the budgets. The statutory
provision for the assessment of property, levying of taxes and the collection thereof are set forth in
NJSA 54:4 et seq. Special taxing districts are permitted in New Jersey [ur various special services
rendered to the properties located within the special districts.

Tax bills are mailed annually in June. The taxes are due August 1 and November 1 respectively,
and are adjusted to reflect the current fiscal year's total tax liability. The preliminary taxes due
February 1 and May 1 of the succeeding fiscal year are based upon cne-half of the current year's
total tax.

Tax installments not paid on or before the due date are subject to interest penalties of eight percent
per annum on the first $1,500 of the delinquency and eighteen percent per annum on any amount
in excess of $1,500. Pursuant to Chapter 75, PL 1991, the governing body may also fix a penalty
to be charged to a taxpayer with a delinquency in excess of $10,000 who fails to pay that
delinguency prior to the end of the calendar year. The penalty so fixed shall not exceed six percent
of the amount of the delinquency. These interest and penalties are the highest permitted under the
New Jersey statutes. Delinguent taxes are annually included in a tax sale in accordance with New
Jersey statutes.

School taxes are guaranteed as to amount of collection by the municipality, the collection agency,
and are transmitted to the school district in accordance with the schedule of tax installments as
certified by the school district's Board of Education on an annual basis.

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost
plus accrued interest. US Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with
maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at amortized cost. All other investments
are stated at fair value.
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JUNE 30, 2008
(Continued)

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

NJSA 17:9-41 et seq establishes the reguirements for the security of deposits of governmental
units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public deposi-
tory unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include
Savings and Loan institutions, banks {both state and national banks) and saving banks the
deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a
market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has
pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of
their deposits to the Governmental Units.

Deposits at June 30, 2009 appear in the financial statements as summarized below;

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 328230
Ref.
Cash:
Governmental Funds, Statement of Net Assets B-1 $ 122,965
Enterprise Fund, Statement of Net Assets B-4 6,591
Fiduciary Funds, Statement of Net Assets B-7 189674
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 329230

Deposits — The District's carrying amount of bank deposits and investments at June 30, 2008 is
$329 230 and the bank balance is $887,182 Of the bank balance, $250,000 is covered by federal
depositary insurance and $637,182 is insured by GUDPA.,
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(Continued)

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Deposit and Investment Risk

GASB Statement No. 40 "Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures” requires state and local
governments to communicate key information about deposit and investment risks, Required
disclosures are as follows:

1. Custodial credit risk disclosures for investments defined as category 3 assets under GASB
Statement No. 3. Since all of the deposits and investments of the district are category 1
assets, these disclosures are not required.

2. Credit quality ratings for investments in debt securnties, external investment pools, money
market funds, bond mutual funds, and other pooled investments of fixed-income securities.
As the district has no such investments, this disclosure is not applicable

3. Disclosure of investments by amount and issuer for any issuer that represents five percent of
more of total investments. This requirement does not apply to investments issued or explicitly
guaranteed by the US government and investments in mutual funds or pools. This disclosure
is reported below under Concentration of Credit Risk.

4. Interest rate risk disclosures are required for all debt investments and non-money market like
pools. As the district has no such investments, this disclosure is not applicable.

5. Investments that are exposed to foreign currency risk should be disclosed. As the district has
no such investments this disclosure is not applicable.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The State of New Jersey does not place any limit on the amount that the district may invest with any
one issuer, As of June 30, 2009, the district has no investments.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets, Not Being
Depreciated:
Land $ 8567700 $ -0- $ -0- § 8567700
Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated:
Building & Improvements 30,282,772 42,598 30,325,370
Furniture & Equipment 475,666 7,823 483 489
Vehicles 38.040 38,040

Total 30.796.478 50,421 -0- 30,846,899
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NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Cont'd)
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Beginning Ending
___Balance Increases Decreases Balance
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Accumulated Depreciation:
Building & Improvements $ 4747473 $ 591324 $ 5338797
Furniture & Equipment 357,301 40,261 397,562
Vehicles 34,890 600 35,490
Total 5,139.664 632,185 % -0- 5,771,849
Total Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated, Net 25,656 814 (581,764) -0- 25,075,050
Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 34224514 $_ (581.764) $ -0- § 33,642,750
Business-Type Activities:
Furniture & Equipment $ 3,906 3 3,806
Less: Accum Depreciation 3,906 3,906
Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 0% 085 0% __-0D-
Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions in the current year as follows:
Instruction:
Regular 5 282,104
Special Education 112,989
Other Special Instruction 14,631
Co-Curricular Activities 679
Support Services:
Student & Instruction 128,413
General & Business Admin 54 531
School Administration 37,184
Plant & Maintenance 1.654

Total Depreciation Expense,
Governmental Activities

$ 632,185
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 5. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Cont'd}

General Qbligation Bonds — General obligation school building bonds at June 30, 2009, with their
outstanding balances are comprised of the following individual issues:

$3,603,000 - 1990 general obligation school building bonds,
interest at 6.75% due in annual installments beginning
Aug 1, 1991, through Aug 1, 2010 $ 478,000

$4,855.000 - 2001 general obligation refunding bonds, interest
from 2 40% to 4 42% due in annual installments beginning
Feb 1, 2002 through Feb 1, 2014 2,055,000

$12 164,000 - 2005 general obligation school building bonds,
interest at 4. 50% due in annual installments beginning
Jan 15, 2006 through Jan 15, 2029 11,664,000

$ 14,197,000
The general obligation bonded debt of the District is limited by state law to 3% of the average
equalized assessed values of the total taxable property in the District for the past three years. The
legal debt limit at June 30, 2009 is $55 398 558. General obligation debt at June 30, 2009 is
$14 369,838 resulting in a legal debt margin of $41,028,720.
NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS

Description of Systems

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined
benefit public employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS).
These systems are sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey, The Teachers'
Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system’s other related non-contributing
employers. The Public Employees Retirement System is considered a cost sharing multiple-
employer plan

A Teachers' Pension and Annuty Fund - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was
established in January, 1955 under the provisions of NJSA 18A 66 to provide coverage including
post-retrement health care to substantially all full time public school employees in the State.
Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for
pension benefits and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible for retirement at age
55 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/55th of the average annual compensation for
the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of creditable
service. Early retirement is available to those under age 55 with 25 or more years of credited
service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in
the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each month the
member lacks of attaining age 55).



a1
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008
(Continued)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

B. Public Employees’ Retirement System - The Public Employees’ Retirement System was
established in January, 1955 under the provisions of NJSA 43:15A to provide coverage including
post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another
State-administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting
occurs after 8 to 10 years of service and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible
for retirement at age 55 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/55th of the average
annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership
during years of creditable service. Early retirement is available to those under age 55 with 25 or
more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement
benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one
percent for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55).

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues
publicly available financial reports that include the financial statement and required supplementary
information for TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of
New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 285, Trenton,
New Jersey 08625-0295

Significant Leqgislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted authorizing the New Jersey
Economic Development Authornity (the "Authority”) to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the
purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued
liability under the State of New Jersey retirement systems. On June 30, 1997, the Authority issued
bonds pursuant to this legislation and $1,547 688 633 and $241,106,642 from the proceeds of the
bonds were deposited into the investment account of TPAF and PERS, respectively.

As a result of additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1897 (Ch 115, PL 1997},
the asset valuation method was changed from market related value to full market value for the
valuation reports dated March 31, 1996. The legislation also provides for a reduction in the normal
contributions of the State to the systems from excess assets for FY's 1997 and 1998, and local
employers for FY 1999 and, thereafter, authorizes the State Treasurer to reduce the normal
contributions of State and local employers to the systems, to the extent possible, from up to 100% of
excess assets through FY 2002, and on a declining maximum percentage of excess thereafter

Due to the enactment of the legislation described above, the State of New Jersey's portion of the
unfunded accrued liability under each retirement system was eliminated except for the unfunded
liability for local early retirement incentive benefits; accordingly. the pension costs for TPAF and
PERS were reduced.
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(Continued)

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required by active
members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended
by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contribution of 5 50% of
employees' annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding
for cost-of-living adjustments, non-contributory death benefits and post-retirement medical
premiums. Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF {Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Post Percentage
Year Retirement of APC
Funding Benefit Costs Contributed
06/30/09 5 440,013 100%
06/30/08 872.620 100%
06/30/07 833,301 100%

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage
Year Pension of APC
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed
06/30/09 3 70,361 100%
06/30/08 93,473 100%
06/30/07 48,909 100%

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the State of New Jersey contributed $418,097 to the TPAF
for post-retirement medical benefits and $21,916 for non-contributory insurance premiuns on behalf
of the Board. Also, in accordance with NJSA 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the
Board $492 858 during the year ended June 30, 2009 for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members calculated on their base salaries. These amounts have been
included in the financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group
statements and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB 27,

NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of PL 1987 and Ch 6 of PL 1990 required TPAF and PERS, respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of
credited service or on a disability retirement. PL 2007, Ch 103 amended the law to eliminate the
funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds
outside the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired
state employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2008, there were 80 181
retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with Ch 62, PL 1984, Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning the fiscal year 1994
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NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Cont'd)

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Ch 126, PL 1992, which provides free
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. In fiscal year 2008, the State paid $116.0
million toward Ch 126 benefits for 12,545 eligible retired members.

GASB Statement 45 requires certain disclosures relating to governmental entities obligations for
other post-employment benefits (OPEB), which are post-employment benefits other than pensions.
The District's only material OPEB abligation is for healthcare provided to eligible retirees through the
NJ State Health Benefits Program.

Plan Description-The School District contributes to the State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a
cost-sharing, multiple-employer definer benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by
the State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits SHBP was established in 1961 under
dependents. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17,
Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code, SHBP provides medical, prescription drugs,
mental health/substance abuse, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered
dependents

The SHBP was extended to employees, retirees, and dependents of participating local public
employers in 1964. The school district adopted a resolution to participate in the SHBP. The States
Health Benefits Commission is the executive body established by the statute to be responsible for
the operation of the SHBP. The State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits issues a
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to: State of New Jersey Division of
Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-0295 or by visiting their website at
www state nj.us/treasurery/pension/gasb-43-aug2009.pdf

Funding Policy-Participating employers are contractually required to contribute based on the
amount of premiums attributable to their retirees. Post-retirement medical benefits under the plan
have been funded on a pay-as-you-go basis since 1994 Prior to 1894, medical benefits were
funded on an actuarnal basis. Information regarding the State's annual contributions, annual QPEB
cost and net OPEB obligations is available through the State as noted in the previous paragraph.

NOTE 8. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 402 (b). The plans, which are administered by
the entities listed below, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years,
Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement,
death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

Equitable Life Assurance Valic
Lincoln Investments Great American Insurance
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NOTE 9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLES

The composition of Interfund balances as of June 30, 2009 is as follows

Receivable Payable
Fund Fund Fund
Capital Projects Fund 5 56274 $ 288632
General Fund 300,599 20,170
Enterprise Fund 20,170
Special Revenue Fund 56274
Payroll Agency Fund o 1,967

5 377043 § __ 377043

The balance due from the Capital Projects Fund to the General Fund represents project
expenditures made in the General Fund due to the delayed final payment of a state grant. The
balance due to the Enterprise Fund by the General Fund represents Milk Fund aid received in the
General Fund not yet disbursed to the Milk Fund. The balance due from the Grant Fund to the
Capital Projects Fund represents advances due to the delay in grant payments.

NOTE 10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The District is involved in various legal proceedings that are incidental to its operations. These
legal proceedings are not likely to have a material adverse effect on the financial pesition of the
School District.

NOTE 11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions, injuries to employees: and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability, and student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance
coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its NJ
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method." Under this
plan, the District is required to reimburse the NJ Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to it's account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for
amounts due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, and interest
earnings, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending
balance of the District's unemployment trust fund for the current and previous two years

Other Interest Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contrib Earnings Contrib Reimbursed _ Balance
2008-2009 3 -0- % 507 § 22359 § 56,578 & 37,088
2007-2008 -0- 2,158 4207 41,685 70,800

2006-2007 -0- 3,764 33,283 9,603 106,120
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NOTE 12. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the District by inclusion of $1 on September 25, 2000
for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general
fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the districts approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) and updated annually in the Quality Assurance Annual Report
(QAAR). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department of Education, a district may increase the
balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for
taxes. A district may also appropnate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters
has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of
the four special elections authorized pursuant to NJSA 19:60-2, Pursuant to NJAC 6A:26-9.1(d)1,
the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital
projects in its approved LRFP

The following schedule is a summarization of the Capital Reserve Account:

District Interest Ending
Fiscal Year Contrib Earnings Balance
2000-2001 3 1 $ 1
2005-2006 63632 $ 2545 66,178
2006-2007 7.584 220 73,982
2007-2008 200 74,182
2008-2009 200 74,382

NOTE 13. FUND BALANCES-BUDGETARY BASIS

As described in Note 1 P-Fund Equity (Fund Balance) may be reserved or designated. An analysis
of the General Fund Balance on June 30, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

2009 2008
Reserved:
Encumbrances-Represents reservation of fund balance
for purchase orders which have been issued but
goods or services were not received as of June 30 $ 54715 § 16,385
Capital Reserve Account-represents funds restricted to
capital projects in the Districts Long Range Facilities Plan 74,382 74,182
Unreserved:
Undesignated-Represents fund balance which has not been
reserved or designated 70,911 38 267
Total Fund Balance $ 200008 § = 128834

NOTE 14. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7, as amended by PL 2004, Ch 73 (S1701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30, if they
did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subseqguent
years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2009 is $-0-
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NOTE 15. CAPITAL PROJECTS INTEREST EARNINGS

New Jersey statutes require that interest earned on the investments in the Capital Projects Fund be
credited to the General Fund or Debt Service Fund based on Board resolution. As of June 30, 2009
interest earnings in the total accumulated amount of $438 632 have been transferred to the General
Fund.

NOTE 16. DEFICIT FUND BALANCE

The district has a deficit fund balance of $12 521 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2009 as
reported in the fund statements. NJSA 18A:22-44 2 provides that in the event a state school aid
payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must receord the last state aid
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides
legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For inter-
governmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires the recognition (revenue, expenditure,
asset and liability) should be in symmetry, (i.e. if one government recognizes an asset, the other
government recognizes a hiability). Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in the
subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the June state aid payments on the
GAAP financial statements until the year the state records the payable. Due to the timing difference
of recording the June state aid payments, the unreserved, undesignated general fund balance
deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to NJSA 18A 22-44 2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal
year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective
action. The District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $12,521 is less than the last state aid
payment of $83 432.
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REVENUES

Local Sources
Local Tax Levy
Tuition-Cther LEAS
Tuition-indridual Students
Interest Earned on Capital Reserve Funds
|Interest on Investments
Miscellanecus-Unrestricted

Total

State Sources
Categorical Special Education Aid
Categorical Secunty Aid
Adjustment Aid
Categorical Transportation Aid
Extraordinary Aid
MNon-Public Transportation Aid
On-Behalf TPAF Payments
Reimb TPAF Social Security Contribution
Total

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction-Regular Pregram;
Salaries for Teachers

Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Home Instruction

Regular Program-Undistributed Instruction:

Furchased Professional/Tech Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Special Education
Learning and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries for Teachers
Dther Salaries far Instruction
Gereral Supplies
Textbooks
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Variance
Original Budget Final Final
Budge! _ Transfers Budgst Actual to Actual
512649048 512549048 % 12549048
19.800 19,800 7500 % {(12.300)
15,250 15.250
200 200 200
30,000 30,000 10,598 (19.402)
25,800 25,800 25322 _1478)
12724848 5 12,724 848 12.707 918 _(16,930)
580,739 580.739 580,739
76,286 76.286 49,598 [26,688)
27.30 27,30 {27,301)
266,089 266,089 266,089
35.002 35,002 g97.018 62.016
16,608 16.609
440,013 440.013
. ) _ 492,858 492 858
985417 - 985417 1,942,924 957.507
$13710265 % - $13710265 § 14650842 § 940577
$ 147149 §  (50.097) % 97052 % 97.052
1,875.008 94 421 1873429 1,973,429
1,532,851 (30,811) 1,502,040 1,502,040
500 161 661 BB1
24,000 24.000 24,000
137,683 (17.154) 120.539 119,888 & 540
145,166 (5.073) 140.083 139.384 709
30651 (2.032) 2B.65% 28.638 21
5328 (3.740) 1,588 1.584 4
3.878,386 8675 3.888 061 3,886 7487 1.274
230,126 (24, 184) 205942 205,942
51,068 (29.833) 31,235 31,235
4,487 {3.782) 715 715
1.337 {418) 919 819 -
297,028 (58.217) _ 238811 23881 -

Total
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMFARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2009
{Continued)
Variance
Original Budget Final Final
___ Budgsl Transfers Budget Actual 1o Actual
EXPENDITURES (Cont'd)
Current: {cont'd)
Special Education: (Cont'd)
Auditory Impairments
General Supplies 3 - % 2532 8 2532 % 2532 % -
Behavonal Disabilities.
Salaries for Teachers 52,050 {52.060)
General Supphes 720 (367) 353 353
Total 52770 (52,417) 353 383 -
Resource RoomiCenter:
Salanes for Teachers 915 120 78,170 994 290 994 290
General Supplies 4,351 1474 5825 5825
Textbooks 400 (101) 299 299
Total 919871  80.543 1000414 1000414 -
Autisme
Salaries for Teachers 71,756 1,380 73,136 73136
Other Salanies for Instruction 59 686 5496 §5,182 65182
General Supplies 1,183 (333} B50 850
Total 132625 5,543 138.168 139.168 -
Pre-Schoo! Disabilities-Part Time:
Salaries for Teachers 55.954 35,103 91,057 91,057
2ther Salaries for Instruction 33.915 60,338 94 253 04 253
General Supplies 1,195 (121) 1.074 1074
Total e 91.084 95,320 186,384  186.384
Home Instruction:
Salaries 1,000 3021 4021 4,021
Total Special Education 1,494 358 77,325 1571683 1,571,683 .
Basic Skills / Remedial:
Salaries for Teachers 70,253 69,990 140,243 140,243
General Supples 800 (130) 770 770 -
Total 71,153 £9.860 141,013 141013 -
Bilingual Education
Salanes for Teachers 82,700 {20.550) 62,150 62.150
Other Purchased Services 550 (267) 281 2B3
General Supplies g7z (859 113 113 _
Total 84,222 (21,676) 62,546 62,546 -
School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities:
Salaries 3,802 796 4,298 4 208 -
Purchased Services 2.300 i1,591) 708 709
Other Objects 1.445 i1445)

Total 7.247 (2,240) 5,007 5,007 -
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2008
(Continued)
Variance
COriginal Budget Final Final
Budget Transfers ~ Budgel Actual  toActual
EXPENDITURES |Cont'd)
Current {cont'd)
School Sponsored Athletics
Salanes S 4038 % 4038 S 4038
Purchased Services 400 400 400
Total 3 - 443 4,438 4438 3 -
Total Instruction Regular $ 5535386 % 137382 § 5672748 35871474 § 1274
Undistributed Expenditures
Instruction Tubion
Other LEAs Within the State Special % 43740 % 11785 8§ 56525 § 50928 % 4 548
Tuition 1o Private School Dizakled Within State 214016 1,689 215907 175,477 40,430
Tuition-State Facilities 30750 13,805 44655 44 655 —_—
Total 288,508 27,578 316087 271081 _ 45026
Health Services:
Salanes 238105 1.391 237 486 237 496
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 5 BOD (1,300) 4 500 4 500
Supples & Matenials 5.000 (1.221) 3779 3779
Total 24E 205 {1.130) 245775 245775 -
Other Suppor Services-Students-Related Senvices:
Salarnes 295017 (57 564) 237453 237453
Purchased Professional Educational Services 53,800 28170 81,970 81.853 7
Supplies & Matenals 3131 (469) 2662 @ 26862
Total 351948 (29,863) 322.085 322008 _ 77
Other Suppon Services-Studaents-Extra Services
Salaries 168 2148 18,097 177,316 177.0116
Purchased Professional Educational Services 90 000 (13,319) 76,681 B 739 7942
Supplhes & Matenals 1.8950 (22} 1,858 1.868
Total 251.169 4686 255855 247 913 1,942
Other Support Services-Students-Regular
Salanes for Other Professional Staff 143475 {12,370 131,105 131,105
Purchase Professional & Technical Services 3600 250 3.850 3,102 748
Other Purchased Services 1.000 {1.000)
Supplies & Matenals _ 5400 {5,400 _ o _
Total 153475 (18.520) 134 855 134,207 748
Dther Support Services-Students-Special
Salanes for Other Professional Staff 337.788 13.885 351 673 348923 2,750
Salanes for Secretanes & Clencal Assisiants 88673 (1.854) 84 816 B4 B18
Purchased Professional Educational Services 9,000 202 B.202 8,787 415
Cther Purch Professional & Technical Senvices 12,000 {5.836) 5 062 5,850 214
Miscellanegus Purchased Services 3360 1615 44975 4575
Supplies & Matenals 8.767 4 B95 136863 13 463 200
Other Objects o 225 225 78 147
Total 457588 13,033 470,621 466895 3726
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDQULE
GEMERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2009
(Continued)
Vanance
Original Budget Final Final
Budget  Transfers  Budgel Actual _to Actual
EXPEMNDITURES (Conf'd)
Current {cont'd)
Improvement of Instruction Senvices:
Salanes of Supervisor of Instruction § 64695 £ B4BBE % G4 696
Salanes of Other Professional Staff 5000 % (5000
Salanes for Secretanes & Clerical Assistants 4723 {654 4 069 4 069
Other Purchased Services ) 900 (484) 418 416
Total 75.319 (6,138) 69,181 69181 § -
Educational Media Service for School Library.
Salaries 152,780 152,750 162,750
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 2.535 {2.535)
Other Purchased Serices 5600 (B6G) 4,734 4,734
Supplies & Materials 25366 (13.966) 11,400 10736 _ ©B4
Total _ 186251  (17.367) _ 168884 166220 664
Instructional Staff Tramng Services
Furchased Professional - Educational Services 500 (BHO0)
Other Purchased Services 17.000 (16.655) a5 345
Supplies & Materials g0 (OO) .
Total 18300  (17.955) 345 345
Suppon Services General Administration:
Salaries 200.051 (3,801 186,250 196,250
Legal Services 25,000 44,364 74 364 74,364
Audit Fees 24,000 {1.300) 22,700 22,700
O1her Purchased Professional Services 17.500 9.6850 27,150 26 780 370
Communications & Telephone 77.600 {15,382) 62,218 62 202 16
Beard of Education Other Purchased Senaces B,700 (5 648) 3.054 3.035 19
Other Purchased Services 9,250 [450) 8.760 a.692 Ga
Miscellaneous Expenditures 4,900 174 5.074 5,061 13
General Supplies 10,645 15.669) 4176 4.027 149
Board of Education Membership Dues & Fees 12000 (3.042)  B958 Bgss8
Total 389,846 22,858 412,704 412,069 635
Support Services School Administration:
Salaries for Principals & Assistant Principals 293 819 (283) 293,536 293 536
Salaries for Secrelanes & Clerical Assistants 196,919 242 197,161 157 161
Furchased Professional & Technical Services 7.500 (3,300} 4 200 4,200
Other Purchased Services 40,340 (22 306) 17,944 14,413 s
Supplies & Matenals 13,856 (10 608) 3,248 3248
Other Objects 10,950 (6.162) 4,788 _ 4788
Totals 563,364 (42,507) 520877 517,346 3.531
Central Services:
Salaries 228,046 8,188 236,234 236,234
Purchased Professional Services 1 500 (1.500)
Purchased Technical Services 6800 (1,173) 5627 5627
Miscellansous Purchased Services 12.500 {8,1904 4310 2610 1,700
Supplies & Materals 4,500 {1,530} 2970 28970
Miscellaneous Expenditures 2160 {1,200) 860 s 422
Total 255,508 (5408) 250101 247979 2122



EXPENDITURES (Cont'd)

Current: {cant'd)

Administrative Iinformation Technology.
Salanes
Furchased Professional Services
Other Objects

Total

Required Maintenance for School Facilities:
Salanes
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Serv
General Supplies

Total

Oither Operation & Maintenance:
Salanes
Furchased Professional & Technical Serv
Cleaning Repair & Mainlenance Semvices
Other Purchased Froperty Services
Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Services
General Supplies
Frery (Heat & Electric)
Other Objects

Total

Studeni Transport Serncas:
Contracted Services | Betweer Home &
School)-Vendars
Cantracted Services (Sp Education
Students)-Joint Agreement
Contr Services-Aid In Lieu of Payments
Total

Unallocated Banefits-Employes Benefils:
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions-Regular
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuttion Reimbursement
Cther Employee Benefits

lotal

On-Behalf TEAF Paymenls
Rembursed TPAF Social Secunty Contrib
Total
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C1
50f6
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMNERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2009
(Conlinued)
Variance
Original Eudget Final Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual
5 84367 % (17900 % 92577 S5 92 577
4 000 1458 5,458 5.458
700 700 600 S 100
96,367 358 98,735 98,635 100
225662 (39 668) 185,994 185.994
68,541 24 232 92,773 91.333 1.440
- 47,300 4 040 51,340 51.305 35
341503  (113%6) 330107 328632 1475
503,771 3991 543 682 543 682
10.650 {8.201) 2445 2,449
20,800 18 657 39,457 39.457
16,000 (5,245) 10,755 10,755
06,774 (55 678) 41,096 41,096
2.000 (1.734) 266 266
32,500 {12.867) 19633 18,633
450,000 (368) 440,602 449 602
400 1310 1,710 1,710
1,132,885 (24,245} 1,108,650 1,108,650
514 552 {86 6946) 427 796 427796
292,300 88,982 38129 381,291
42,500 24912 67.412 67.412
849 501 26,998 876,499 B76,499 .
179,214 {13,438) 165,776 163 426 2.350
120,000 (42,769} 77,231 70,361 6.870
B0.00C {18,790} 61.210 61,210
2,037,400 6.385 2,043,785 2,043.785
33,870 i4.808) 28,982 28982
48,750 18,099 66,849 66,549 )
2488234 (55401 2,443 833 2.434,613 9,220
440,013 (440,013)
492 B5B {492 .858)
. - . 932.871 (832.871)
$§ 8158699 _§ (134405) § 8025204 § BB882899 § (B57.605)

Total Undistributed Expenditures

TOTAL CURRENT

$13695065 8 2977

$ 13,698.042

$ 14.554 373

5

(856.331)
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C-1
6ofb
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{Continued)
Variance
Criginal Budget Final Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual to Actual
EXPENDITURES {Cont'd)
CAPITAL CUTLAY
Equipment.
Learning and/or Language Disabilities 3 15000 5§ (2077 % 12823 & 12873 8 50
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Sery
Construction Services 15,485 15,485 15485
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000 13408 28408 28,358 50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $13710065 § 16385 513726450 & 145682731 % (856.281)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 5 200 § (18385 % {16,185 § 68,111 5 84,2598
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfer In-Capital Projects - 3,063 3,063
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues & Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 200 (16, 385) (16, 185) 71,174 87,359
Fund Balances, July 1 128.834 - 128,834 128,834
Fund Balances, June 30 3 129034 & (16385 § 112649 3§ 200008 8§ 87,359
Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Adjustment for Prior Year Encumbrances $ (16,385 § (16.385) 5 70974 % 87,359
increase in Capital Reserve s 200 200 200
TOTAL b 200 § (16385 % (16185) % 71174 § 87,358
RECAPITULATION QF FUND BALANCE
Reserved.
Reserve for Encumbrances $ 54,715
Capital Reserve 74,382
S 129,087
Unreserved.
Undesignated-Free s 70,811
200,008
Reconciliation to Governmental Statements (GAALP);
Last State Aud Payment not Recognized an GAAFP Basis (83,432)

Fund Balance Per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

3 116576
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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Cc-3
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows and Qutflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures:
Special

General Revenue
Fund Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) “revenues” from the
budgetary comparison schedules $ 14650842 & 402,023

Difference-Budget to GAAP
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures and the related
revenue is recognized
Qutstanding Encumbrances Prior Year 235

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize

this revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes

the related expenses (GASB 33):
State Aid Receivable Prior Year 37 887
State Aid Receivable Current Year (83.432)

Total Revenues (GAAP Basis) % 14 605297 ] 402,258

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual Amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows” from the
budgetary comparison schedule $ 1458273 3 402,023

Differences-Budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received are reporied in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes:
Outstanding Encumbrances Prior Year 235

Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) $ 14,582 731 402.258

s




OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

(NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS REPORT)
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

Ihe special revenue fund is used o account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources {olher than major capital projects) that are legally restricted expendituras for
specific purposes
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

The capital projects fund is used 1o account for the acquisition and
constructinn of major capital facilities and equipment purchases other than
those financed by proprietary funds
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F-1
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Interest Earmngs 3 3.063

Total Revenues 3,063

Expencitures and Other Financing Uses

Capital Project Expenditures 22.083
Transfer to General Fund : 3.063
25126
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Cver (Under)
Expenditures (22.063)
Fund Balance-Beginning 44 292

Fund Balance-Ending 3 22 229




SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, AND
PROJECT STATUS-BUDGETARY BASIS RENOVATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State Sources-SCC Grant
Local Sources.
Bond Proceeds
Other Financing
Total Revenues

Expendituras and Other Financing Uses
Architect
Construction Manager
Permits & Review Fees
Financing Fees
Testing
Miscellaneous
Legal Fees
Enginearing. Surveying & Environmental Asses
Furniture, Carpeting & Draperies
Telephone & Public Address Systems
Technology
Construction
General
Electrical
HWAC
Plumbing, Heating & Air Conditicning
Structural Steel
Painiing
Asbestos Abatement
Secunty System
Tree Removal
Roof-Media Center
Dumpster Pad & Enclosure
Landscaping & Playgrounds
Board of Education-Reimbursements
Multi Station Door Release
Total Expendiures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
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F-1A
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 230, 2004
Prior Current Authorzed
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 3834719 $ 3834719 § 3834719
12,164,000 12,164,000 12.164.000
- %6
15998719 8 - 15998719 _ 15098.085
957 546 3,500 961,046
400 265 400,285
68.020 68,020
63.030 63.030
73.021 73.021
18,479 18.479
89,381 89,381
24 795 24 795
28.098 28098
21.353 21,353
77353 77,353
8813107 B 813,107
1,455 405 1,455,405
1.925 851 1,925,851
B97 044 2,000 89% 044
797 862 797 862
16 563 16,563
48 819 48 819
21,381 21,381
4,725 4725
9.675 5675
5180 5,180
55175 551758
03 444 93 444
5428 - 5428 ;
_ 15954 427 22063 15,976,490 15,998 985
] 44292 § (22.063) $ 22229 % -

(Under) Expenditures

Additonal Prgject Information

Project Number-Central Scnool
Project Mumber-Gillette School
Project Number-Millington School
Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Onginal Authonzed Cost

Revised Autharized Cos!
Percentage Complete

SP4000-030-03-0857
5P4000-050-03-0858
5P4000-060-03-0859
01/23/04
OH2T04
$ 15,998,985
$ 12,164,000
§ 15998 985
$ 15,958,985
99 86%



PROPRIETARY FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated
N a manner similar to private business enterprises-where the intent of the district's
beard is that the costs of prowiding goods or services be financed through user
charges.
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G-1
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
MILK SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
JUNE 30, 2009
Milk Service
Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents ¥ g.591
Receivables from Other Governments
Federal 425
Interfund Receivable 20170
Total Current Assets 27.186
Moncurrent Assets,
Capital Assets 3,908
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 3,808
Taotal Noncurrent Assets -
Total Assets 27 186
LIABILITIES
Current Liabililies,
Accounts Payable 1,759
NET ASSETS
Lnrestncted 25 427

TOTAL NET ASSETS 3 25427




LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
MILK SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2009

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs
Total Operating Revenues

Other Expenses:
Cost of Sales
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
MNonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Federal Sources
Special Milk Program
Interest Earned on Investments
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending
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G-2

Milk Service
Fund

27 877

27 877

24 557

24 557

3.320

5599

5,608

8,928

16,499

25,427
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G-3
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
MILK SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Milk Service
Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activiies

Receipts from Customers % 27877

Payments to Vendors (Net) (24 380)
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operahting Activities 3.497
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

Interfund Recevable (5.534)
Federal Sources 9,933
Net Cash Provided by (Used Forj Noncapital Financing Activities o (1)

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities

Interest Earned on Investments g
Net Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities g9
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,505
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2008 3.086
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2009 ] 6,591

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by

(Used For) Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss} § 3,320
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 177

Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities 3 3 497




FIDUCIARY FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduriary Fund are used to account for funds received by the school district as anr
agenl for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds
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ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Interfund Receivable
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Interfund Payable
Accounts Payable

Due to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings
Total Liabilities

MNET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Unemployment
Claims & Other Purposes

H-1
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30,2009
Student
Unemployment Activity Fayroll
Compensation Agency Agency
Fund Fund Fund Totals
$ 29448 3 102 447 % 67779 § 199674
13.274 13,274
42,722 102 447 67 779 212,948
15,241 15,241
5634 5634
102 447 102 447
52538 52538
5634 102,447 6,79 175,860
$ 37088 $ - S - 8 37.088
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Plan Members
Investment Earnings-Interest
Total Additicns

DEDUCTIONS

Unemployment Claims
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of the Year

Met Assets. End of the Year

71
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Unemployment
Compensation
Fund

22,359
507

22 866

56,578

(33.712)

70.800

$

37,088




ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Due to Student Groups:
Gillette School
Millingten School
Central School
Longo Scholarship
Sport Account
Enrichment
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H-3
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOQL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Balance Balance
07/01/08 Additions Deletions 06/30/09
3 B9651 $ 217215 § 204419 5 102,447
3 89,651 5 217215 & 204419 5 102,447
¥ 20857 % 5731 % 4666 % 21,922
29 187 43.018 44 4072 27.803
37 848 120,532 120,920 37 460
1,445 1.445
47 934 34 431 13,503
314 314
5 89651 & 217215 § 204419 § 4 2__4::?

TOTAL LIABILITIES




ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Payroll Deductions & Withholdings

Net Payroll
Interfund Payable
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H-4
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOQCL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Balance Balance
07/01/08 Additions Deletions 06/30/09

3 41 631 5 9368142 $ 9341994 67,779

5 41631 § 9368142 § 9341994 867 779

$ 6620 § 3842460 $ 3801326 47,754

5990 5,525,682 5 526, 888 4784

29,021 13,780 15.241

3 41,631 3 9368142 § 9341094 67 779

TOTAL LIABILITIES




LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The long-term debt schedules are used fo reflect the cutstanding principal balances of
the general long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes senal bonds
outstanding. obhgations under capital leases. and early retirement program.
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION J SERIES

CONTENTS

FINANCIAL TRENDS

These Schedules Contain Trend Information to Help the
Reader Understand how the Distnct's Financial Performance
and Well Being have Changed Over Time.

REVENUE CAPACITY

These Schedules Contain Trend Information to Help the
Reader Assess the District's most Significant Local Revenue
Sources, the Property Tax

DEBT CAPACITY

These Schedules Contain Trend Information to Help the
Reader Assess the Affordability of the District’'s Current Levels
of Outstanding Debt and the District's Ability to Issue Additional
Debt in the Future.

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

These Schedules Offer Demographic and Economic Indicators

to Help the Reader Understand the Environment Within Which
the District's Financial Activities Take Place.

OPERATING INFORMATION

These Schedules Contain Service and Infrastructure Data to
Help the Reader Understand how the Information in the
District's Financial Report Relates to the Services the District
Provides and the Activities it Performs.

Sources Unless Otherwise noted. the Infermation in these Schedules is
Denved from the Comprehensive Annual Financial Repords (CAFR) for the
Relevant Year The Distncl Implemented GASB Statement 34 in the Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2004, Schedules Presenting Disfrict-Wide Information Include
Information Beginning in That Year
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J-9
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Collected Within the Fiscal Year
of the Levy (a)

Year Ending Taxes Levied Percentage

December 31, for the Year Amount of Levy
1999 19,006,227 § 18,643,235 98.09%
2000 20,377,226 20,024,233 98.27%
2001 21,628,159 21,184,007 97.95%
2002 23,525 042 23.040,676 97.94%
2003 24,941 321 24 496,823 98.22%
2004 27,176,285 26,712,855 98.29%
2005 29,188,113 28,776,789 98.59%
2006 30,620,476 30,211,873 98.67%
2007 32,034,064 31,610,108 98.68%
2008 32,958 966 32,373,176 98.22%

Sources: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

Schoo! taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality

(8) 15 required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or cerified

prior to the end of the school year
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J-12
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAFPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008
Estimated
Share of
Debt Estimated % Overlapping
QOutstanding Applicable (a) Detn
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT
Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:
Municipality ] 18,263,355 10000 % 18,263,355
Regional High School 34.336.000 21.26 7.300 454
County General Obligation Debt 260,825 467 1.80 4 696 658
Subtotal, Overlapping Debt 30.260 467
School District Direct Debt 14,954 838
Total Direct and Qverlapping Deb! S 45215305

Sources: Assessed Value Data Used to Estimate Applicable Percentages
Provided by the County Board of Taxation. Debt Outslanding Data
Provided by Each Governmental Unit.

Overlapping Governments are those thal Coincide, at least in Part, with the Geographic Boundaries
of the District. This Schedule Estimates the Portion of the Oulstanding Dabt of Those Overlapping
Note: Gaovernmeants thal is Borne by the Residents and Businesses of the Municipality  This Process
ole: Recognizes thal, whan Considering the District’s Ability o Issue and Repay Long-Term Debt, the
Entire Debt Burden Borne by the Residents and Businesses Should be Taken into Account,
However this Does Not Imply that Every Taxpayer is a resident, and Therefore Responsible for
Repaying the Debl, of Each Overlapping Payment.

For Debt Repaid with Property Taxes, the Percentage of Overlapping Dett Applicable is Eslimated

( a} Using Taxable Assessed Property Values. Applicable Percentages were Estimated by Determining
the Portion of Another Governmental Unil's Taxable Value that is Within the District's Boundaries
and Dividing it by Each Urnit's Total Taxable Value
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J-19
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOQOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANGE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
*School Facilities
Amount Total

2001 3 376,430 $ 376,430
2002 481 075 491 075
2003 308,814 308 814
2004 305,040 305,040
2005 334 832 334,932
2006 407,206 407 206
2007 315,265 315,265
2008 281,788 281,786
2009 328,632 328,632
Tatal School Facilities % 3149180 $ 3149180

* School Facilities as Defined Under EFCFA,
(NJAC BA'26-1.2 and NJAC 6A 26A-1.3)

Source: Distnict Records



LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2009
(UNAUDITED)

School Commercial Package-Morris Essex Insurance Group:

Property-Blanket Buildings & Contents
Systems Breakdown

Commercial General Liability

Crime- Blanket Employee Dishcnesty

Excess Umbrella-Morris Essex Insurance Group:
Policy Limit

School Board Legal Liability Insurance-Morris Essex
Insurance Group:
Policy Limit

Business Auto-Marris Essex Insurance Group:
Policy Limit

Workers Compensation-Morris Essex Insurance
Group:
Injury Per Accident
Disease Per Employee
Disease Policy Limit

Public Employees Faithful Service-Selective Insurance:

Business Administrator/School Board Secretary
Treasurer of School Monies

Source: District Records

100

J-20
Coverage Deductible
33,168,484 § 5,000
50,000,000 5,000
2.000,000
500,000 5,000
10,000,000 10,000
1,000,000 10,000
1,000,000 1,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
250,000
200,000
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



Weitbcam M. Colantans, Jr. Lﬂﬁ

A Drafesscanal Conprorarion 10f2

Certified Public Accountant 100 Route 31 North
Public School Accountant Washington, NJ 07882 - 1530
Registered Municipal Accountant Fax # (908) 689-8388

(808) 689-5002

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

September 11, 2009

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Long Hill Township School District
County of Morns, New Jersey

| have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Long Hill School District in
the County of Morris as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009 and have issued my report
thereon dated September 11, 2009 | conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptrolier General of the United States,; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Contral Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, | considered the Board of Education's internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, |
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees. in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process,
or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such
that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements
that i1s more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihoad that a matenal misstatement of the financial statements
will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.
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My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. | did not identify any de-
ficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that | consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with these provisions was not an objective of my audit, and
accordingly, | do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information of the management of the Board of Education and
federal and state awarding agencies and pass through entities and s not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Hilgn.. P

William M. Colantano, Jr.
Public School Accountant
MNo. CS5 0128

Witliam M. Colantana, r.
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# Profesaional Cororation 10f 2
Certified Public Accountant 100 Route 31 Morth
Public School Accountant Washington, NJ 07882 - 1530
Reqistered Municipal Accountant Fax # (908) 689-8388

(908) 689-5002

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

September 11, 2009

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Long Hill Township School District
County of Morris, New Jersey

Compliance

| have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Lang Hill School District in the
County of Morns, with the types of compliance requirements described in the US Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04 that are applicable to its major federal and state programs for the year ended June
30, 2009. The Board of Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Board of Education's
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Board of Education’s compliance
based on my audit.

| conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
"Government Auditing Standards," issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants and State Aid)" and OMB Circular A-133 “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”. Those Standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Board of Education's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as | considered
necessary in the circumstances. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my
opinion. My audit does not provide a legal determination of the Board of Education's compliance
with those requirements.

In my opinion the Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2009.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing my audit |
considered the Board of Education's internal control over compliance with requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state programs in order to
determine my audit procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on compliance but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness on internal control over compliance
Accordingly, | do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education’s internal
control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or delect noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal and state program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency
is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's
ability to administer a federal or state program such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is
maore than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. | did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that | consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Education, the New Jersey State
Department of Education (the cognizant audit agency) and other state and federal awarding
agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified

parties,
[0 6o, (7l

William M. Colantano, Jr.
Public School Accountant
No. CS 0128
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all federal and state
financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Long Hill Township School District. The
Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's financial statements. All federal financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal financial assistance passed
through other government agencies, is included on the schedule of federal financial assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented using the budgetary basis of
accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented
using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes 1 (C)
and 1 (D) to the Board's financial statements.

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is
permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP
reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been
made

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with
the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year,
which is mandated pursuant to PL 2003, Ch 97 (A3521). For GAAP purposes, that payment is not
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferred and recording of the last
state aid payment in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund Is presented in the
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP
basis does not.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $45 545 for the
general fund and $235 for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3 for a reconciliation of the
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue
funds.

Financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's financial statements on a GAAP basis
as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund 1897379 § 1,897379
Special Revenue Fund $ 275,725 88,423 364,148
Milk Service Fund 5,589 5,599
$ 281324 § 1985802 $ 2267,126
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2009
{Continued)

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related
federal and state financial reports

NOTE 5. OTHER

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on
behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2009, TPAF Social Security Contribution
represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2009.



111
K-6
10f3
LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

SECTION I-SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of Auditor's Report Issued: Unqualified

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:
1. Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
2. Reportable conditions identified
that are not considered to be matenal

weaknesses? Yes X __ No
Noncompliance Material to General Purpose
Financial Statements Noted? Yes X No
Federal Awards NOT APPLICABLE

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
1. Material weakness(es) identified? Yes No
2. Reportable conditions identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses? Yes No
Type of Auditor's Report Issued on Compliance
for Major Programs?

Any Audit Findings Disclosed that are Required
to be Reported in Accordance with Section .510
(a) of Circular A-133 Yes No

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA Numbers Amount Name of Federal Program
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

SECTION I-SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Federal Awards (Cont'd)

Dollar Threshold used to Distinguish Between
Type A and Type B Programs:

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee

State Awards

Dollar Threshold used to Distinguish Between
Type A and Type B Programs:

Auditee Qualified as low-risk auditee

Type of Auditor's Report Issued on Compliance
for Major Programs:

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
1. Material weakness(es) identified?
2. Reportable conditions identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses”?

Any Audit Findings Disclosed That are Required
to be Reported in Accordance with NJ OMB
Circular Letter 04-047

|dentification of Major Programs:

K-6
2of3
NOT APPLICABLE
Yes No
$300,000
X __Yes _ No
. Unqualified

Yes X No

Yes X  No

Yes X No

Name of State Program

GMIS Numbers Amount
09-495-034-5120-089 $ 580739
09-495-034-5095-002 492 B58
09-495-034-5095-006 418,097

Special Education Aid
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Aid

TPAF Pension Contribution Post
Retirement Medical
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LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
SECTION II-FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2009.
SECTION llI-FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2009.

K-7

LONG HILL TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no prior year findings or questioned costs.



